

Date: February 7, 2025

From: Joseph St. Peter

To: File

Re: Continuance of Informal Hearing in CPF No. 2-2023-013-NOPV (Ferrellgas, LP)

By electronic mail on February 2, 2025, Ryan McClure, Counsel for Southern Region, requested a call to discuss a request to reschedule the informal hearing scheduled on February 18, 2025, in the above-listed matter. A call to discuss the request with the parties was held on February 7, 2025, during which the parties indicated preference to reschedule the February 18 hearing date. The parties also indicated they may engage in further settlement discussions. The request is granted, and the informal hearing in this case will be held via videoconference on Wednesday May 14, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. Eastern Daylight Time. Pre-hearing submissions under 49 CFR § 190.211(d) are due no later than May 5, 2025. The videoconference information will be provided to the parties prior to the hearing.